O.H.E.A. Executive Committee Meeting April 12, 2022

- I. Call to order (Please turn off or set cell phones to *vibrate*)
- II. Date of Electronically Approved minutes Jeanna
- III. Treasurer's report Greg
 - motion to approve Dennis
 - seconded Valerie
- IV. Correspondence since last meeting Jeanna
 - Patty Young (COH) thinking of you
 - Jon DeLotell (OHHS) baby
 - Sam Ostendorf (DMS) baby
- V. Board of Education Meetings -

Board Meeting:

- Board Meeting Calendar
- Minutes link: https://www.ohlsd.us/boe-meetings/
- Board Development Meeting
- Board Meeting 4/4/22

VI. Old Business

- 21-22 OHEA Meeting Calendar
- Approved March 2022 Minutes
- TAAA Teacher Annuity and Aide Association
 - Teacher retirement supplemental plan option available for teachers under 40 years old. Please look at the financial returns and read the link to the website and the flier. Good return on your investment.
 - https://teachersaaa.weebly.com/
 - Application TAAA application
- American Fidelity Annual meeting voluntary unless starting a new account. Can make changes to your HSA contributions anytime throughout the year.
 - o To modify your Health Saving Account use this form and pony to district:
 - HSA Employee Contribution Sheet.pdf
- Calendar for next year has been approved and posted to the website. Would like the district to consider releasing multiple years at a time to help with planning. 22-23 OHLSD Calendar
- Mental Health Awareness Information Found Here

VII. New Business

- April Legislative Watch
 - TAKE ACTION: OEA Action Alert HB 616 Click <u>here</u>. Please invest a few minutes and send an email letter to your state representative asking them to oppose this harmful bill.
- OHEA scholarship. Have raised over \$3,895 to be divided over two scholarships.

- Upcoming OHEA executive committee and building rep elections. People interested in running for either of these positions can email Heather Packer and Brian Malavich their interest. Elections will take place in April.
- STRS retirement changes update
- March 24 OHEA met with local elected officials to discuss the future of education and the necessary changes to keep teachers in the classroom.
- Attached is the letter emailed to all elected officials who have attached their names to HB 322 and HB 327. It was sent on March 15th. Out of the dozens of elected officials attaching their names to the bills, only 2 responded with a generated email. Our elected officials do not even know what they are attaching their names to.
 - HB 322 and HB327 letter to representatives
- HB 616: State Censorship Bill on Educators. Please follow the link to write to your state representatives. This is a bill similar to HB 327 that was shelved last month.
- OEA Continuing Contract Guidelines districts must follow
- OHEA was awarded the OEA Wellness Grant thanks to the work and volunteer time of Mary Rose Lierman. More information on this to come.
 - OEA was very impressed with her approach!
- May 13 at Nathaniel Greene Lodge doors open at 3. Happy Hour/Celebration 4-8pm. It is open to all OHLSD teachers and more details to come... SAVE THE DATE!

Next OHEA Meeting:
May 10th, 4 pm @ OHHS Media Center

Next Oak Hills Local School Meetings

Regular Board Meeting: May 2nd, 6 pm @ OHHS

Board Developmental Meeting: May 16th, 4 pm @ District Office

Building Information

C.O. Harrison Elementary School		
Contractual		
General questions		
Other	Music supplementals addressed inconsistent across all elementary schools Under advisement for upcoming contract time.	

Oak Hills High School	
Contractual	
General questions	Distance Learning Plans being included in the IEP paperwork. This document is not needed now that remote learning is not in the district's plans. Much of the information is repetitive and can be found in the IEP until the board changes their covid attendance policy, this will be included in the paperwork. Most likely, a PWN will replace this form in the future. More info to come in the near future. Until the policy changes, they will need to stay in place.
Other	Inconsistency with illicit substances and students caught with illicit substances? Some are repeat offenders. Discussed and will be looked into further.

General		
Contractual		
General questions		
Other	Rotation on PD days so that they are not always hosted at the same school (COH) for elementary schools. Under advisement for next year. Check your pay stub for HSA funds - Make sure your accounts are balanced	